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Brenda Hopwood

From: Lisa Scott <lisa@archdesign.biz>

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 11:27 AM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Lisa Scott 

 

Email: 

lisa@archdesign.biz 

 

Home Address 

2719 W. Moss Ave., Peoria 61604 

 

Business Name 

ArchDesign Ltd. 

 

Business Address 

7555 N. Knoxville Ave., Peoria 61614 

 

Home Phone 

 

 

Business Phone 

309-222-6072 

 

Fax 

309-676-1632 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

 * Business Phone * Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Construction Commission 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 



2

Professional and Employment Background 

ArchDesign Ltd. president/owner 2008 

 

Worked in residential construction and development in Peoria area since 1997. 

 

Educational Background 

BS in Architectural Studies, University of Illinois 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I would appreciate being involved in the process of Peoria keeping their standards of construction high and 

being a leader of code compliance for other communities. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 173.161.60.85 

(173-161-60-85-Illinois.hfc.comcastbusiness.net) 

Date/Time: February 11, 2015 5:26 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/40.0.2214.111 

Safari/537.36 

 

 


